STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING Ma}’ 17 > 1991 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 383-67161
Maralo Inc.
P.0. Box 832

Midland, TX 79701
Attn: Brenda Coffman

Re: Humble State #2-H
Sec. 36, T25S, R36E
Jalmat T-Y-SR Pool

Gentlemen:

According to a note on your recently filed C-116 report you indicate
the above-referenced well has been converted to a water supply well.
In order to keep our records current, please File Form C-103 covering
this work if the well is a water supply well from the Jalmat T-Y-SR.
If it was plugged back from that pool you will need to file a C-105.

[f you have questions concerning this, please contact Evelyn Downs
at (505) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,
q;h CONSERVATION DIVISION
/ / -
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/“Jerry Sexton”
Superviosr, District I
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